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CABINET SECRETARY

June 6, 1997

Joseph B Gould

430 S 3rd St

Las Vegas NV 89101-6225
RE: Inactive Wells

To Whom It May Concern:

Our records indicate that the wells on the attached list are inactive and not in compliance with Rule
#201.B.

Please submit plans to bring these wells into compliance within 30 days. Review Rules #202 and
#203 for the necessary filing requirements to plug and abandon or temporarily abandon these wells.

Contact this office if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Johnny Robinson

Deputy O&G Inspector
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JOSEPH B GOULD

APl # PROPERTY NAME @~ NUMBER = LOCATION

30-039-20053 Skelly 2 G-35-26N-06W



